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From: e <522 @health.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 10:53 AM

To: Devices Verification Section

Subject: RE: Advise please: Review of Class | Auto Included Medical Devices - ARTG 336209 -
Custom-made anatomy model/surgical guide kit[62249] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This is OK

Regards,

S22

Assistant Director

Devices Post Market Reforms and Reviews

T T U T ]

Medical Devices and Product Quality Division | Health Products Regulation Group
Medical Devices Surveillance Branch

Australian Government Department of Health

T.s22 | Es22 @health.gov.au
Location: FB-51a. 136 Narrabundah Lane, Symonston, ACT, 2609

PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606, Australia

For ongoing information and updates please subscribe to the TGA’s Medical Devices Information and [VDs Information email
subscription services.

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and.may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
transmission in error please notify the author immediately.and.delete all copies of this transmission.

From: Devices Verification Section <dvs@health.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 4:03 PM

To:522 $2 50 o @health.gov.au>

Subject: Advise please: Review of Class | Auto Included Medical Devices - ARTG 336209 - Custom-made anatomy
model/surgical guide kit[62249] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi522

We sent an email to $47F as the 5476(1)(a)

Please see the email below.

Your advice is sought please.
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